From: Joanna Zimny

To: hughesvr@rocketmail.com; Chris Heinze; Liam Audet

Cc: Adrian Neis; Der Vue; James Perucca; Leanna Shaff; Mitchell Imbertson
Subject: RE: 1058 Selby Ave.Hughes Ltr.6-21-24

Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 8:08:00 AM
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Good morning,

I am following up on my previous email to let you know that as we’ve received no further
information for the Legislative Hearing Officer to review, her recommendation will be that the City
Council deny the appeal.

Instructions on how to testify, should you wish to do so, were in my June 21 letter.

Thank you,
Joanna

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8585
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov
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From: Joanna Zimny

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 9:48 AM

To: hughesvr@rocketmail.com; Chris Heinze <chris@libbylawoffice.com>; Liam Audet
<liam@libbylawoffice.com>

Cc: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Der Vue <Der.Vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; James Perucca
<james.perucca@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Leanna Shaff <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mitchell
Imbertson <mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 1058 Selby Ave.Hughes Ltr.6-21-24

Attached please find a letter regarding the above matter.

Thank you,
Joanna
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